Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Sent: Tuesday, March 14, 2017 9:23 AM

To: ‘Tavarez, lke'; Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD; Tucker, Shelly (stucker@blm.gov)

Cc: Robert McNeill; Rebecca Haskell; Robert Grubbs; Gonzales, Clair

Subject: RE: COG Operating - Folk Federal Tank Battery - Eddy County, New Mexico - Deferment Report

RE: COG * Folk Federal Tank Battery * 2RP-3964 * DOR: 10/14/16
Greetings,

At this time, your request for deferment is not approved. OCD does approve the proposal to remove 6” of impacted
material in the affected area. For deferral consideration, OCD requests the removal of impacted material to the extent
practicable, and delineation to the extent practicable. Please obtain samples after the excavation event, as
practicable, for documentation. Microblaze application may then be applied and the site reconsidered for deferment.

OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately investigate and
remediate contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health or the environment. In
addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state,
local laws and/or regulations.

If you have any questions or concerns, please contact me.

Mike Bratcher

NMOCD District 2

811 S. First St.

Artesia NM 88210
575-748-1283 Ext 108
mike.bratcher@state.nm.us

From: Tavarez, ke [mailto:lke.Tavarez@tetratech.com]

Sent: Friday, March 10, 2017 2:18 PM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD <Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us>;
Tucker, Shelly (stucker@blm.gov) <stucker@blm.gov>

Cc: Robert McNeill <RMcNeill@concho.com>; Rebecca Haskell <RHaskell@concho.com>; Robert Grubbs
<RGrubbs@concho.com>; Gonzales, Clair <Clair.Gonzales@tetratech.com>

Subject: COG Operating - Folk Federal Tank Battery - Eddy County, New Mexico - Deferment Report

All,

Here is the COG Operating Deferment Report for the Folk Federal Tank Battery located in Eddy County, New
Mexico. Please review and contact me if you a have any questions or comment on the deferment, thanks

lke Tavarez, PG



lke.Tavarez@tetratech.com
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